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Hanna, Nicole MS

From: Oceania CEO Tony Johnson 
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 5:54 PM
To: senator.reynolds@aph.gov.au
Cc: Moriarty, Greg MR
Subject: Letter for your attention
Attachments: ATT00001.htm; image001.gif; Senator Linda Reynolds letter.pdf

Good afternoon Senator Reynolds 

Please find attached a letter for your attention. 

Best regards 

Tony 

‐‐ 

Tony Johnson | Chief Executive Officer & Regional Managing Partner Oceania 

Ernst & Young 

8 Exhibition Street , Melbourne, Victoria 3000, Australia 

Office:  Mobile: |

Website: http://www.ey.com<http://www.ey.com/> 

 Phone:    
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_________________________________ 
NOTICE ‐ This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of Ernst & Young or a 
third party. This email may also contain legally privileged information. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to 
this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. 

This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, 
distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited without the authority of Ernst & Young. Please 
delete and destroy all copies and telephone Ernst & Young on 1800 655 717 immediately. 

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically 
states them to be the views of Ernst & Young. Except as required by law, Ernst & Young does not represent, warrant 
and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free 
of errors, virus, interception or interference. If this communication is a "commercial electronic message" (as defined 
in the Spam Act 2003) and you do not wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this 
communication to unsubscribe@au.ey.com. 

Ernst & Young’s liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation, except where we 
are a financial services licensee. 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 1:31 PM 
To: Toms, Amanda MS <amanda.toms@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: Christopher Pyne 
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Hi Amanda 

As discussed last night, I can confirm that EY’s CEO, Tony Johnson, has written to Minister Reynolds and Secretary 
Moriarty about EY’s new relationship with Christopher Pyne to clarify that: 

 EY has established a relationship with Christopher to provide occasional high-level strategic advice.

 This does not involve Christopher undertaking any activity back into government nor providing or using any

information he may have received as a Minister.

 Christopher has made clear that he is totally aware of his obligations under the Ministerial Code of Conduct

and is committed to adhering to them.

 EY has rigorous processes and procedures to ensure it does not put Christopher in a position where the

Ministerial Code of Conduct might be breached and is committed to ensuring that these are followed.

I look forward to speaking with you further. 

Warm regards, 

  

| Partner | Advisory  

Ernst & Young  
121 Marcus Clarke Street, Canberra  ACT 2600  Australia  
Office: +61 2 6267 3888 | Direct:  |
Mobile: | Fax: +61 2 6246 1500  
Website: http://www.ey.com 

| Phone:  |

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
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